Trisha Fowler

From: Rob Binney

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 11:53 PM

To: Randy Rhoads

Cc: Diane Forte; Trish Carlyle; Craig Faith; Diane J. Seif; Phyllis Edson; Dave Mosby; Chris
Moreng; Clerk; Stephen Arbo; Brian Head; Mark Dunning; Christal Weber; Julie Pryor;
Keili Welch

Subject: Committee & Liaison Assignments

Mr. Mayor,

Per Section 3.4 of the Lee's Summit Charter, I am submitting for your inclusion on the

next agenda, and for the consent of my fellow CouncilMembers, the following Committee
Assignments:

Community & Economic Development: Forte*, Carlyle, Edson, Moreno
Public Works: Binney, Faith, Edscn, Mosby*

Rules: Binney, Carlyle, Seif*, Mosby

Finance & Budget: Forte, Carlyle*, Seif, Moreno

Legislative: Binney*, Faith, Edson, Mosby. (Rhoads-ex officio)
Communications(ad-hoc): Forte*, Carlyle, Seif, Mosby

An * after CM's name indicates the Chair.

I believe we have an energized Council and don't expect that we will have an issue with
committee attendance, and am not naming alternates at this time. If it becomes an issue
w/meetings being cancelled for quorum, we can revisit.

I would propose that we amend Ordinance 7452, and incorporate the remaining roles of the
Environment & Natural Resources Committee, intc the responsibility of the Public Works
Committee.

I am asking each of our experienced CouncilMembers to Chair a Committee this year. I have
also worked hard to take into consideration all of the comments, thoughts, suggestions,
requests, etc of all members of the body, in making appointments and tried to find a blend
of interest and experience for each person.

I would also submit the following Liaison Assignments:

Arts Council-Faith

Bi-State Commission-Binney

Board of Aeronautic Commissioners-Edson

Downtown Main Street-Forte

Chamber of Commerce-Rhoads, Arbo*

Economic Development Council-Rhoads, Arbo* Health Education Advisory Board(new)-Seif
Historic Preservation Commission-Faith Housing Authority-Moreno Lee's Summit CARES-Edson
Lee's Summit Social Services{new)-Seif License Tax Review Committee-Mosby** Liveable
Streets Advisory Board-Moreno Market Center of Ideas(new)-Mosby Parks & Recreation-Forte
Public Safety Advisory Board-Faith Water Utilities Advisory Board-Mosby** Youth Court-
Carlyle

* notes positions required as part of Public Service Agreements

** denotes position as Chair of Public Works Committee(each meets 1x a year)

(new) indicates a new 'liaison’ role. The Market Center of Ideas was a prior ad hoc
committee, and now operates as an independent board.



While there are no formal rules for how to be a liaison, my experience has taught me that
being there to observe and listen to the groups, participate if asked, and provide
opinion/feedback if needed, without speaking on behalf of the entire Council is what most
of these groups want. You will be able to report back during Council round table if there
are events, news, or sometimes questions where they might want guidance from the full
Council, These are groups made up of volunteers in our community, who give their time and
effort to make our City a better place.

I greatly appreciate the patience from the Council and yourself during this process and
would ask for your consent.

Respectfully,

Rob Binney

Steve-I would ask that you have staff please post and share however they would when
updating an agenda, including sending this information to any outside interests that are
normally updated of our agendas/information.

I would alsc ask that you please notify each of the Departwent Heads or Staff
Representatives to each of the Committees and please have them update their contact
information, rosters, and ask them to reach out to each of the Chairs for scheduling
purposes. I would also remind them to please be sure and note that CM Mosby and myself
have had recent email address changes.

Sent from my iPad

Rob Binney
220 SE Green Street | Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 | City Hall: 816.969.1010
http://cityofls.net | mailto:Rob.Binney@cityofls.net




